Amanda Everett

Lees Summit, MO 64063 amanda.lynn.everett@gmail.com +1 816 517 8498

Registered Nurse with a total of 7 years experience and 6 years of critical care experience. Managed the most critical patients that arrive at the hospital in the ICU setting. Charge Nurse rotation duties and responsibilities. Current and active State of Missouri Registered Nurse Compact License

Willing to relocate to: Lees Summit, MO - -Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Clinical Research Nurse

ICON plc - Lenexa, KS January 2021 to Present

- Administer investigational medications, perform detailed clinical assessments, collect research samples and monitor for any side effects or adverse events
- Perform consenting and documentation and ensuring the patient understands the expectations of the clinical trials, goals, side effects and other aspects of the protocol
- Knowledge of research process and evidence based nursing
- Knowledge of Institutional Regulatory Board policies
- Attend board and sponsor meetings/reviews
- Performed as clinic shift lead ensuring all staff and patients follow trial protocols

CVICU Registered Nurse/ CCDU RN

North Kansas City Hospital - Kansas City, MO March 2019 to January 2021

City Hospital, Kansas City, MO

- Assists the physician with cardioversions, diagnostic, therapeutic, interventional procedures and IABP
- Assesses and prepares patients for pre and post cardiac procedures and post heart and great vessel patients
- Cared for unstable post arrest patients requiring therapeutic hypothermia
- Familiar with NMB agents and train of four monitoring devices
- Administration of inotrope/pressor medications, antiarrythmics and vasodilators
- Experienced and proficient in applying hemodynamic data from CVP, arterial lines and PA monitoring

ICU Registered Nurse

St Mary's Medical Center - Blue Springs, MO September 2015 to March 2019

- Provide exceptional patient care to critically-ill patients in ICU
- Monitor telemetry, airway management and respond to codes and emergent life-saving situations
- Performing advanced treatments CRRT, Hypothermia Protocol and Balloon Pumps, Ventilator management

• Assist physicians at the bedside with procedures such as: insertion of central lines and chest tubes, Thoracentesis, Rapid

Sequence Intubation, EGD, Colonoscopy, Bronchoscopies

PCU Registered Nurse

Centerpoint Medical Center - Independence, MO May 2015 to September 2015

- Utilize critical thinking skills to implement patient care plans and to anticipate patient needs
- Review test results such as lab values and radiology studies and report them to appropriate physicians

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

University of Missouri - Kansas City, MO 2015

Bachelor in Business

University of Missouri - Kansas City, MO 2009

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: April 2023

State: MO

Skills

- Critical Care
- Nursing
- ICU Experience
- Hospital Experience
- Cardiac Catheterization
- Medication Administration
- Vital Signs
- Cerner
- Tube Feeding
- Experience Administering Injections
- Venipuncture
- Management
- Supervising Experience
- Laboratory Experience
- Phlebotomy

- Nurse Management
- EMR Systems
- Clinical Trials
- Clinical Research
- Caregiving
- Patient Care
- Medical Records
- Ventilator
- Quality Assurance

Certifications and Licenses

ACLS Certification

January 2021 to January 2023

BLS Certification

January 2021 to January 2023